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CONSTRUCTION





· Please type response, inserting “N/A” if question is not applicable. 
· Responses may continue to a separate page if necessary

· Please return completed forms to Tim Jakubasz, Wise Construction, tjakubasz@wiseconstruction.com 
1.
History with Wise Construction

Have you worked with Wise Construction in the past?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If yes, please list your most recent Wise project:     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     


If no, how did you learn about Wise?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Referral      

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Other      

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     
2.
Company Information
Company Name:      
Address:      
Phone Number:        

Fax #:     
Contact Name:        

E-mail Address:      
Estimating Contact Name:        
E-mail Address:      
Website:      
Union affiliation, if any:      
Geographic areas in which subcontractor performs work:      
Does your company have CAD capability?      
Type of Company:
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Corporation 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Partnership
             FORMCHECKBOX 
 Sole Proprietorship

Date Formed:      

State of Incorporation:       
MA State Tax ID#:       
Federal Tax ID#:       
MA Business Registration #: 
     
Avg. work in place (last 5 years): $       Work under contract: $     
Average project size in place last year: $       Uncompleted backlog: $     
Indicate the size of project scope (Dollar Volume) you are most competitive in performing (enter 1).  Show in preference order (2,3,4…) other size projects you are capable of performing: 
Under $100,000
      


$3M - $6M
     
$200,000 - $500,000
      


$6M - $9M
     
$500,000 - $1M
      


$10M - $15M
     
$1M - $3M

      


Over $15M
     
Number of Employees:
Office:      
Field:      
Shop:      
List types of MA trade licenses held and associated license numbers:  
     
If there have been any significant changes to the ownership, management or structure of Bidder’s business within the last three years, please explain:

     
Does Bidder have a written QA/QC program and/or policies?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

(If yes, please attach a copy)

Does Bidder employ a full-time QA/QC representative?


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

3.
Qualified Trade(s) of Work
List Trades typically performed by Bidder’s own forces:

CSI




DESCRIPTION

     

 FORMTEXT 
     


     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     


     

 FORMTEXT 
     


     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     


     

 FORMTEXT 
     


     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     



List Trades typically subcontracted to others: 

CSI




DESCRIPTION

     

 FORMTEXT 
     


     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     


     

 FORMTEXT 
     


     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     


     

 FORMTEXT 
     


     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     

 FORMTEXT 
     



Check all building types on which your company has worked:

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Corporate Office 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Education 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Healthcare
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Biotech/ Research   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Parking Garage
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Residential
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Other


4. Small/Minority/Disadvantaged Business Certification
Is Bidder a certified small, minority or disadvantaged business:
 FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
No

If yes, provide all certifying agency(s), certification type and corresponding certification number:

     
5.
Bonding Capacity
Is Bidder able to provide bid, payment and performance bonds?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
No

Single project limit: $
       
Aggregate limit: $     
Bonding Company: 
     
Address: 

     
Agent Contact:
      

Phone:      
Current Surety Rating by AM Best:      
Please attach to this form a notarized Letter of Good Standing from your Surety Company confirming that your Company is bondable.  This information is easily attainable from your Surety Company, through your Insurance Agent.   Attached?        FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
6.
Performance/Claims History
Has Bidder ever failed to complete a contract:



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

(If yes, please explain on a separate page.)
Has Bidder ever defaulted on, or been declared in default of, a contract?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

(If yes, please explain on a separate page.)
Has Bidder ever been terminated?





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

(If yes, please explain on a separate page.)

Has Bidder ever been involved in Bankruptcy or Re-Organization?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

 (If yes, please explain in detail on a separate page.)
Are there or have there been any claims or suits (including arbitration or administrative proceedings) by or against Bidder in relation to Bidder’s performance or compliance with applicable laws on a construction project, either pending or resolved, within the last five years?











 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

(If yes, please provide a description of all such claims or suits on a separate page, including case name, docket number, jurisdiction, description of the claims at issue, and the final outcome if applicable.)
Are there any pending or unpaid debts or judgments against Bidder?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

(If yes, please provide a detailed explanation on a separate page.)

Has Bidder or any of its principals ever been debarred from bidding any state or federal public construction work?







 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

(If yes, please provide a detailed explanation on a separate page.)
Has Bidder or any of its principals ever been convicted of, or entered a plea of guilty, or no lo contendre, for criminal violations relating to, or arising out of, its business or the bidding or performance of a construction project?




 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

(If yes, please provide a detailed explanation on a separate page, including the case name, docket number, jurisdiction, and case description.)

Has Bidder or its principals ever been found civilly liable for any criminal offense or civil action involving embezzlement; forgery; bribery; falsification or destruction of records; receipt of stolen property; collusion, antitrust, conspiracy or other similar offenses arising out of its business or the bidding or performance of a construction project?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

(If yes, please provide a detailed explanation on a separate page, including the case name, docket number, jurisdiction, and case description.)
7.
Safety
Worker’s Compensation Insurance Modifier for the past three years:

Current       
1st Prior Year      

2nd Prior Year 
     
Does Bidder have a written safety program and/or policies?


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

(If yes, please attach a copy)

Does Bidder have a written drug policy?




 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

(If yes, please attach a copy)





Does Bidder employ a full-time site safety professional?


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

In the past three years, has Bidder been cited for any serious OSHA
safety violations?







 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

(If yes, please provide an explanation on a separate page, including the dates, violation types, description and inspection number of each violation.)
Is the Bidder aware of Wise’s Safety & Environmental Policies and are

they prepared to be in full compliance with them?



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

8.
Insurance
General Liability Limits:
$      per occurrence
$      aggregate

Insurance Company/Address:      
Agent Name/Phone Number:      
Last Renewal: 
     
9.
Bank and Credit Reference
Does Bidder have a line of credit from any lending institution?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

Please list three bank and credit references (Include Name, Contact & Telephone Number)

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


(use a separate page if necessary)
Please attach Bidder’s current audited financial statements if proposed contract value is in excess of $100,000.00 (information is kept confidential.)  Attached?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
10.
Dun and Bradstreet Information
What is firm’s Dun & Bradstreet number?       


Dun & Bradstreet rating:      

Pay Record:      

Date of rating:      
11.
Supplier References

List three of your major suppliers:
	Supplier Name
	Address
	Telephone
	Contact

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


12.
Construction References
List three contractors with which you do business:

	Supplier Name
	Address
	Telephone
	Contact

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


13.
Completed Projects
 Representative projects completed in the last five (5) years.

	Name of Project
	Contracting Company
	     Contact Name/Phone No.
	Contract Amount
	Completion Date
	Bonded (y/n)

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	


(Attach separate page if necessary)

14.
Current Projects  
Representative projects currently under construction.

	Name of Project
	Contracting Company
	     Contact Name/Phone No.
	Contract Amount
	Completion Date
	Bonded (y/n)

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	


 (Attach separate page if necessary)
Signature 












Print Name      
Title 
     
Date 
     
Please return completed form to Tim Jakubasz at Wise Construction
Email: tjakubasz@wiseconstruction.com 
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